
1 
 

Newtown Board of Education Virtual Meeting 
CIP/Facilities/Finance Sub-Committee Minutes 

October 13, 2020, 5:00 p.m. 
 

 
 
Call to Order: The BOE CIP Sub Committee meeting was called to order at 5:06 by Mr. Delia.   
 
Participants:  Dan Delia, Chair, Sub-Committee, Tanja Vadas, Director of Business, Dr. 
Michelle Ku, Chair, Board of Education, Robert Gerbert, Director of Operations, Deb Zukowski, 
Sub-Committee Member, Debbie Leidlein, Sub-Committee Member, Dr. Lorrie Rodrigue, 
Superintendent, Allen Adriani, Sustainable Energy Committee, Kathy Quinn, Sustainable Enery 
Committee 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Item 1  Item 1  Approval of June 23, 2020 BOE CIP Sub Committee Minutes  
             Approval of August 18, 2020 BOE CIP Sub Committee Minutes 
 
Ms. Zukowski moved to approve the minutes of June 23, 2020 and August 18, 2020.  Mrs. 
Leidlein seconds the motion.  All in favor.  Motion passes. 
 
Item 2  Discussion of BOE CIP 
 
Mr. Delia began discussing the Hawley project and bringing in Allen Adriani and Kathy Quinn 
from the Sustainable Energy Committee.   Mr. Adriani is the Chair of the Hawley project for the 
Public Building and Site Commission.  The Board of Finance has asked numerous questions 
about Hawley and he wanted to discuss the timeline of the project.  Mr. Delia stated when we 
talked about this project at the beginning we had a schedule put forward in July and he wanted to 
be sure we were staying on the timeline. 
 
Mr. Adriani stated he had a schedule he received in August from the architect, the indoor quality 
air control consultant and the consulting engineer.  His concerns were that we would not have 
bids back for the project until April.  He believes we should have bids back before then or some 
kind of good estimate for the Board of Finance going forward.  He also feels the Board of 
Finance will push back on this project.   
 
Ms. Zukowski asked if we do not get the bids back before April then when would we need to cut 
checks to pay for the effort and would that be before or after July 1st.   
 
Mr. Adriani stated this needs to go to referendum because of the dollar amount and you have to 
have an actual number before you can go to vote.   
Mrs Leidlein stated plus you have to walk it back to get all the paperwork printed.  There is more 
to it than just having a number for a referendum date.   
 



2 
 

Dr. Rodrigue stated her concern is the timeline and we knew in advance when this issue would 
arise.  The other piece is the air quality study that put us back because they needed to look at the 
building when we had students in them.  When we went into hybrid model to start the year there 
was only 50% or less of occupancy.  She thought the concern is with the timeline and with the 
bids.  Mr Adriani said if you play out the scenario when school started in September, you 
probably could have bids back in February or early March if you pushed hard enough.  
 
Mr. Delia stated his understanding of that prior meeting was they would still get it done and stick 
to the timeline. He understands that we said October would be the construction estimate but if we 
pushed the estimate back until November wouldn’t that still allow us to keep the CIP in place?  
Mr. Adriani said he recalled dates where he thought they would not have the bid packets 
available until April.  
 
Mr. Gerbert said we were looking to have the construction documents by March 1s, and put the 
bids out on the street by April 1st. 
 
Mr. Delia stated then we should be able to stick with this timeline and we should still be able to 
put a fair estimate in place for the referendum. 
   
Dr. Rodrigue said they were not be able to do the study in the summer as there were no students.  
So she accepted the fact that we should push back a little bit but she was also under the 
impression that when we knew we were going to hybrid that the project was still going to move 
forward. 
  
Ms. Zukowski stated she was of the understanding that the engineering study would have a 
reasonable estimate for the work and then bids would be sent out to actual construction 
companies who would then come in hopefully at or below that reasonable estimate. 
 
Mr. Adriani stated we have a spread of 50% just on the HVAC project.  You then have to factor 
in your hazardous work such as lead and asbestos.  So to feel comfortable on going forward on 
the estimate he would refer to Mr. Gerbert to see if he is comfortable with the number.  Mr. 
Adriani stated he would rather see the bids to know exactly what we are dealing with. 
 
Mr. Gerbert said the number we are working off of is the number RZ Design provided us 18 
months ago.  They came to one of the Board of Finance meetings to talk about the two options.  
We had $3.9M as the number and with discussion we then asked the question if they included 
any hazmat etc., which they said no.  So we added more money to the account which got us to 
the $4.199M.  He said he did speak with the architect today to ask what he felt about providing 
an estimate.  The response from the architect was they could provide an estimate in the line of a 
square foot unit type of estimate.  Mr. Gerbert said that could get us in the ball park but it is not a 
tight estimate as if we had the full set put together. 
 
Ms. Zukowski asked would that be the estimate on March 1st or would there be more to the 
estimate.  She also asked what is the practice of the Board of Finance and if they need the actual 
number or, do they get the engineering study estimates and then work from that on the actual CIP 
and on the request for the appropriation. 



3 
 

 
Mr. Gerbert said a square foot or unit cost estimate is going to be very rough.  If they have a full 
design set we could get a very tight number or close to 5% of the bid.  The number they could 
put forward now would be very loose.  The degree of confidence would not be very high 
compared to a full set.  He said our best estimate is the full set put together when you have your 
units specked out which would be around March 1st.   
 
Mrs. Leidlein stated her experience has been that there hasn’t been a consistent process.  
Different projects call for different levels of numbers in order to have the Board of Finance 
approve. She has seen projects where we have come in with more detailed estimates and under 
budget, and projects where there is less detailed estimates and over budget.  She asked in past 
consideration when putting numbers on the CIP where do those numbers come from and how do 
we arrive at those numbers based on information that we have from experts?  We have discussed 
how that would look along with the price of going further for the estimates before deciding on 
the project and when the project would be done or not.  She also asked how do you escalate that 
price without understanding and looking at the cost of waiting a longer time before you do that 
project and how do you escalate that cost in the CIP  if you extend it another year?  Some 
projects have gone so far down the road and resulted in a much higher cost.  We have had to 
chunk the prices down in order to make the cost more tolerable.  As long as she has been on the 
board this project has been on the CIP. 
 
Ms. Zukowski asked if this was the case where we go out to bid prior to having the money?  Mr. 
Delia stated we have to have the money if we put it out to bid and if we put it on the CIP at 
$4.2M and it comes out to $6M that could be a big problem. 
 
Ms. Zukowski stated this is our best estimate, but we know that around March 1st we could have 
a better estimate at which time that number would replace this one. 
 
Mrs. Leidlein stated no, not necessarily, because that number could replace this one but it could 
extend the timeline of the project which would add another year or more to the project and then 
that would escalate the cost of the project because you have to add on the cost of inflation.  She 
said we have gone through this process and used numbers to bring forward and we need to seek 
numbers that are more timely for the project as it stands for the moment and that is what we have 
always done.  She said we continue the process as we know it and tell the Board of Finance that 
this is the information that we have and this is our expectation for the timeline going forward and 
we hope everyone will move forward with us. 
 
Dr. Ku stated she believes once the Legislative Council passes the CIP in January she does not 
think they can change the number after that.  That is her recollection from the charter.   
 
Dr. Rodrigue stated she does not remember previous projects of bid packages in that way.  The 
whole reason we went to RZ Design was because the Board of Finance wanted a better estimate. 
We put all that effort into bringing them in so they could share with the Board of Finance.  She 
said she is not sure why we are even here again because even with the month of hybrid that still 
would not have made this timeline work if we needed bids.  January is the date for Legislative 
Council and they would not have the actual number either. She does not remember needing the 



4 
 

bids first.  She understands the rational but is pretty certain there were town projects where you 
can only get such a good enough estimate as you can until the project moves forward and you get 
the bids. 
 
Mr. Adriani stated if you wanted to move forward he would not say no and was just cautioning.  
Even without an engineering estimate you have an RZ Design dollar amount but are they taking 
into consideration the indoor air quality, and hazmat and is the design apples to apple?  He said 
we do not know.  He then asked the question is the $4.2M a plus or minus of 20%?  What 
happens if you do come over that number and you find that out in March or April? 
 
Dr. Rodrigue stated at the time RZ Design was an issue and that is why we had to add additional 
funds because they were lacking the air quality study in part and numerous things we pointed out 
that we would much rather have to make the estimate more solid.   
 
Mr. Adriani stated they did not have structural and electrical consideration in their number and 
all of this adds costs.  He asked if the $4.2M become $5M until you get a good engineering 
estimate and design? 
 
Mr. Delia stated that would put us back a year and then do costs escalate over the course of that 
next year?  Mr Adriani said you can have the contractors put in an escalation figure.  
  
Ms. Zukowski stated she does not understand that if you go out to bid and you get these bids 
isn’t the assumption you actually have the money to spend?  You can’t go out to actual bid until 
you have appropriated the money.  It seems like there is a catch.  You go with engineering 
studies on an estimate and then appropriate that money and cross your fingers and hope that bids 
come in at or below.  We need the engineering study and we need that estimate and can we get 
something to make this number more reasonable by January 1st when the Legislative Council has 
to settle on a price? 
 
Mr. Adriani asked Mr. Gerbert if we could get a number by January.  Mr. Gerbert said yes.  He 
does not think it would be a 99% confidence number but it could get us a 90% number.  They 
will have the number of units back by then and a better idea of indoor air quality results.  They 
will be much further along in the process in January. 
 
Mrs. Leidlein asked Mr. Gerbert about historical data with air quality reports.  He replied that he 
thought they were maybe 10-15 years old and stated they are doing an air quality report this 
week.  He indicated as part of this we were able to get them to agree to do two of them with one 
this week and one in a month from now, and compare numbers to be sure there are no 
differences.  
  
Mrs. Leidlein asked if you are talking about two different times for the air quality study will 
there be a difference from windows being opened now vs. in a month from now? 
 
Mr. Gerbert said we are on the tip of the heating season.  We have asked the school to keep the 
windows closed in order to get good data so that it does not have an adverse effect on the 



5 
 

numbers.  Getting 100% cooperation could be difficult.  We asked for the second one in 
November as at that time all the windows will be closed. 
 
Mr Adriani said the infiltration rate will be different from October to November and that will 
impact the numbers. 
 
Mr. Delia stated he thought we are good then where we are.  We are going to push them to have 
an estimate by the end of December.   
 
Mr. Gerbert said he talked with the architect today and would follow up at the end of the week 
based on the meetings tonight.  We will be looking for a number and asking him to give us a 
square foot cost now and they can hone that  number in over the next  8-10 weeks and we can see 
how that number changes.  
  
Mr. Delia stated that the issue is resolved as far as he is concerned and asked if everyone else if 
they were comfortable with that.  Everyone agreed. 
 
Mr. Gerbert talked about the high school air conditioners and that everyone should be aware that 
there have been tours throughout the schools with Sustainable Energy members, Board of 
Education members, Fred Hurley and himself to view and get an understanding of what kind of 
equipment is at the buildings, areas of improvement, whether its HVAC, windows, plumbing, 
roof etc.  He said as of now we have completed two schools; the High School and the Middle 
School.  This week they will go through Hawley, and we will continue this process as we make 
our way through the rest of the schools.  So far the process has been good.  People have brought 
up some good observations of the two buildings we have been through.  He said it’s a good 
exercise to not only do now, but perpetually keep this moving.  These projects will come and go 
and there will be new issues that develop over time and it is a good sign to show other town 
boards that we are working together and everyone is going in the same direction and agreeing on 
projects while moving forward and looking at the big picture. 
 
Mr. Delia thanked Mr. Adriani and Ms Quinn for coming to this meeting and he said it is 
important that we work together.  He also stated it’s important that we look at the big picture and 
making decisions on the whole.  He wants to make sure that we set up a system of reviewing 
projects, touring schools, looking at the whole and making sure we are rating projects 
appropriately.   
 
Mr. Adriani said he sent Mr. Gerbert an excel spreadsheet of benchmarking tools.  Mr. Gerbert 
presented the spreadsheet and stated this is a tool on how to rank your projects for importance.    
The spreadsheet is a ranking system and is something we can use as a template and build off of.   
It has different ratings such as ‘risk of failure’, energy savings, safety, etc., which by using these 
tools will help to rank and prioritize projects with a scoring.  He went further to describe the 
spreadsheet.   
 
Mr. Delia stated it’s important to maintain a perspective as well and not to just dive in using 
these tools.  We have not seen all of the schools so when we start to utilize this document we 



6 
 

need to have an overall picture and that is something we have to always keep in mind and that 
this is just the beginning.  
  
Mrs. Leidlein asked about how affordability plays into this and if we have the ability to adjust a 
larger project to another year and what can we afford to spend based on what the town projects 
are. She also asked where we are to larger projects and is there flexibility that comes into play 
with regards to availability of dollars. 
 
Mr. Adriani said it ranks in priority to how you should move forward with projects.  There is a 
tab called capital improvement plan and we can modify this to a 10-15 year plan.  You can go 
through the priority list and pick and choose your high ranked projects and make it fit into the 
dollar amount. 
 
Mr. Gerbert said this is a template and a first pass.  We can add other criteria into the 
spreadsheet. We can change or add criteria and get it to a place where everyone is comfortable 
and to use this to help us in making further decisions on projects.   
 
Mr. Adriani asked the question how do we prioritize the Hawley HVAC over other projects?   
Mr. Gerbert said we have 5 buildings we need to do a walk through.   
Mr. Adriani stated the only school he has not walked is Reed.    
Mr Delia asked if it is fair to make that call if we have not walked through all of the buildings. 
 
Mr. Adriani is afraid someone will ask which is the higher priority, if we have older units in 
other schools.  He then asked should we be paying attention to those vs. putting in HVAC into a 
school that doesn’t already have it. 
 
Ms. Leidlein stated we talked about this project for a long time.  She thinks the criteria on this 
spreadsheet isn’t the entire criteria that has been discussed over time as to why this is an 
important project.  Part of it is the indoor air quality which has been discussed and the data 
looked at.  She said a lot of the importance of this project has been the fact that there is an 
inability in the school particularly in certain areas of the school to allow for ventilation  in the 
same way that you might allow in other schools because of the proximity to a main road and 
because of sound, exhaust, and the fact that it does impact student learning.  The impact to the 
students who are particularly in that front area of the school are impacted because of the fact 
there is no allowance for ventilation and you have the multiple floors which impacts the heat.  
That has always been part of this discussion with this project. 
 
Ms.Zukowski asked how extensive is the Middle School HVAC that exists right now.   Mr. 
Gerbert says it is spotty.  There are 6 rooftop units, a number of split systems like the cafeteria, 
main office, health suite, library, a bank of classrooms behind the a-wing gym.   
 
Ms. Zukowski then asked how much HVAC is there in Hawley.   
Mr. Gerbert said only the 97 wing has HVAC coverage.  In terms of the Middle School, they 
only have 3 or 4 classroom that have air conditioning.  In all of the other classrooms you have 
nothing.  In terms of Hawley it’s the same thing only its older. 
 



7 
 

Dr. Rodrigue stated she loved the idea of being able to quantify and prioritize but she thought the 
spreadsheet was missing some things, one being the learning environment.  She indicated she 
doesn’t know if any of the criteria captures that.  She said she is nervous that we have already put 
this information into this format and if this goes forward to other boards they might determine 
that our projects are not in the right priority.  This is the first time she has seen this. 
 
Mr. Delia stated he agreed.  This is the very beginning of this process.   
Mrs. Leidlein stated she agrees this is a great tool.  We need to consider this and with the fact 
that the Board of Education is in the business of teaching and learning, we need to make sure we 
have the best optimal environment possible for student learning.  
 
Mr. Delia stated one criteria we would want to add to this spreadsheet is the impact on learning. 
Mr. Adriani stated we can add any criteria we want to this spreadsheet.  
Mr. Delia stated we need to discuss this more.  Mr. Gerbert said this is a first pass and this is a 
template we can modify it into a more organized format.   
Mr. Delia stated we would add this to the next agenda and continue this discussion. 
 
Ms. Quinn stated we should look at modifying this sheet where it needs to be and adding the 
various criteria, but to get through the rest of the tours as soon as possible so we can input that 
information as well, which will then give us a total and a picture of where we are at with all of 
the buildings. 
 
Mr. Delia stated we are grateful for the Sustainable Energy Committee’s support and the input 
that their Board is offering to us to help us make the best decisions. 
 
Ms Quinn stated we want to make sure we are working on the same page and heading for the 
same goals, and doing what we should be doing in the order it should be done. There are other 
things that we are doing that hopefully will help to bring down your expenses which would 
require you to not have to do that much.   
Mr. Adriani and Ms. Quinn left the meeting at 6:15. 
 
Item 2  Budget vs Actual Projected Expenses 
 
Mrs. Vadas presented a 2020-2021 COVID expense sheet (attached).  She stated she added an 
anticipated encumbrance and expense column to the spreadsheet which was a great way to 
capture all of these costs.  Currently our bottom line of costs to date is $1.7M but she also 
wanted to point out that there were other areas that we are seeing also.  In the facilities area we 
are somewhat stabilizing as we have a lot of the PPE (Personal Protective Equipment) costs in.  
She further said areas that are increasing that are not on this sheet are support staff  hours, 
teachers covering other teachers that are out, increases in certified staff, and increases in SpEd 
services such as BTs, one-to-ones, and on-line speech services.  These are areas that will be 
evolving as we go.  Other areas that she has not been able to capture is unemployment costs.  
This is something to think about.  We have budgeted $30K for unemployment costs but she 
indicated she has a feeling that number will skyrocket.   
 



8 
 

Mrs. Vadas also talked about the continuation of the Seamless Summer option that is going on at 
the high school.  That number has not been included yet as she is still getting estimates from 
Whitsons. This number is where the high school students receive a free breakfast and free lunch. 
 
Dr. Rodrigue said there was a little bit more of a cost for that since Whitsons had to pay a bit 
more for the high school vs K-6 because the high school is not on the NSLP program.  She said 
this free lunch was for every student and we had to pay more to allow all of our students K-12 to 
have the free lunch option because you could not say the high school could not be on it.  She 
further said the Seamless Summer Program is paying Whitsons the dedicated amount so they 
would not be losing money.  We had to pay for that time period.  She indicated  that you can’t 
just say some of our students are receiving a free lunch and some are not. 
 
Mrs. Vadas stated the Seamless Summer program is a state funded program and is a COVID 
related cost but it is not on the expense sheet right now. 
 
Mr. Delia asked if the $256K is where we are at now.  
 
Ms. Vadas stated that this sheet was printed a few days ago and is now at $316K and going up 
daily.  She indicated we are still looking at costs as far as teachers and support staff that we are 
anticipating now but not in the beginning. 
 
Ms. Zukowksi wanted to understand what is meant by anticipated.  She asked if it means we say 
we have this problem that we know of today and that we know we will have to cover in the next 
small amount of time.   
 
Mrs. Vadas said that is correct and these costs are all encumbered so they are either on a 
purchase order or encumbered through the salaries except for the custodial overtime and that she 
has put together another spreadsheet based on the last salary run and adjusts that when needed.  
 
Ms. Zukowski asked if it was possible to add possible exposures like things that are not on the 
list that could come back.   
 
Mrs. Vadas said that is what she is trying to do.  She said she can add something to the sheet as 
to what they are looking at or thinking about for future needs. 
 
Dr. Rodrigue stated there are things that are COVID  related for this year and may turn into 
something that we need in the future anyway.  For example, there are some personnel costs that 
we are looking at because of the student apps and in order to support those students above and 
beyond what we currently have in the system.  This does not mean it is over at the end of the 
year, this could continue and need to be budgeted for in the following year as well. 
 
Mrs. Vadas stated the grant was submitted for the $380K and has been approved.  We have 
identified all of those costs and the accounts they are in and are ready to move that over to the 
grant.  The $400K is also ready for us to use.  The next step would be to move the $380K out of 
the General Fund and into the grant and then start identifying where we want to use the $400K.  
She stated we are not ready yet to use the $400K as we cannot use it for personnel. We want to 



9 
 

make sure once we use the $380K we see where we are.  We have more costs coming in and the 
next round will give us a better picture of where to spend the $400K. 
 
Mrs. Vadas said the chromebooks are going to be the big expense.  We can see where we are at 
with other items and hold onto that until we incur more costs. 
Mr. Delia stated at the next board meeting we will bring forward to move the grant money over. 
All agreed. 
Dr. Rodrigue left the meeting at 6:28. 
 
Item 3  Discussion of Virtual Net Metering 
 
Mrs. Vadas presented a spreadsheet of credit and billing for the virtual net metering (attached).  
She stated this is one of those sustainable energy projects where we did nothing and we are 
receiving credits.   
 
Mr. Delia stated they are big credits and Mrs. Vadas said there offsets.  She stated there is a lot 
of catch-up going on right now.  The credits are from January through September and we have 
two hosting meters.  The offsets to these credits is a developer fee which she has one bill 
currently for one of the set of credits.  The bill is $81K.  The second bill is estimated and is still 
to come in for $91K.  Right now we will have a net credit of $125K.  The other piece to this 
puzzle is the investment (developer) fee to invest in this project.  Right now as of September we 
owe them $61K after all of the debits and credits go through.  From September to 
January/February 2021, she estimated in about 4 or 5 months we will be back in the credit state 
against our Eversource bill.   It’s a lot of catch-up right now and by the end of January or 
February we will break even.  She is working on estimating what our credits would be in the 
future.  The bottom line is she is estimating an average of $10-15K credit on our high school 
electrical bill every month.  And again we did not have to do anything for that.  What we know 
now is on this sheet.   
Mr. Delia said presenting this to the full board has been a positive and a good for the schools and 
community. 
 
Mr. Gerbert stated there is more to come as there will be another spike coming on-line that will 
pick up other schools so this is just the first wave.  
Mr. Delia said we would review this in a few months and Mrs.Vadas indicated she would include 
this in the electrical costs.  
 
Item 4  Waste Water Testing Discussion 
 
Ms. Zukowski stated this all started with an article about the University of Arizona where they 
were doing waste water testing for COVID.  They were able to identify the presence of COVID 
in a dorm and from there they tested everyone in the dorm and found two asymptomatic students.  
They were then able to isolate the two students and keep the dorm open.  She said there is a 
certain amount of interest in whether or not it might make sense for other organizations such as 
Yale working with New Haven and Univ. of CT.  They are looking at their dorms and the 
question would be whether or not it would be feasible to actually add it on a per school basis.  



10 
 

What is it that we would need to have or exist to make this waste water testing possible.  In Az 
and at Uconn they are doing dorm by dorm.   
 
Ms. Zukowski asked two questions: Do we have buildings that we could have actual sample 
waste water effectively from,  and if we could, what would it cost to retrofit those buildings with 
that type of a pump.  
 
Mrs. Leidlein stated the question is then, if these are universities and they have positive results 
come back from the sewage water tests then are they able to test the population of whatever 
building or scope that is?  She also asked are we able to test our population or do we count on the 
parent body to test the population and if that is the case what does that look like?  We could 
make a recommendation but there is no guarantee that it would play itself out.   
 
Ms. Zukowski stated she contacted Donna Culbert who found it intriguing and that she would be 
talking with Yale.   Ms. Zukowski also asked if it is even feasible that our buildings would be 
able to do this based on cost and functionality.  From a public health standard is it feasible from a 
testing perspective to actually be able to leverage the results you might get from a system? 
 
Mrs. Leidlein stated she does not see how as a school district we could test everyone in a school 
and if we did what would be the next step.   
Ms. Zukowski stated  the next step would be to quarantine the school.   
Ms. Leidlein asked if we know what the accuracy of these tests are.   
 
Ms. Zukowski said those questions would be answered better by the Dept of Public Health.  She 
further asked if we could look into it and if public health comes in and says this could really help 
the virus from spreading that we are ready to go or we know ahead of time if we can do it 
functionally or if we can’t afford to do it. 
Mr. Delia asked if we should be discussing this with Donna Culbert and the Health Dept. 
 
Ms. Zukowski asked Mr. Gerbert if it was possible to test waste water from each of the schools.  
If the answer is no then there is no going forward.  The second question is how much would  it 
cost to retrofit for those tests and an estimate of an overall cost of testing once a week or so. 
Mrs. Vadas said once you have the data how would you go about testing the school and how 
would you collect the data? 
Ms. Zukowski said the minimum you could do is shut the school down for two weeks to stop the 
spread. 
Mrs. Vadas did not think we should go that route.   
 
Mrs. Leidlein stated we need more information before we can go further with this conversation.  
We need more information and do more research into the accuracy of the tests and the outcomes 
of levels and know what the potential ramification is, etc.  If this needs to be the road we go 
down, we need more of a collaborative committee that includes public health, school district, and 
any other committees within the system.  
 
Ms. Zukowski said that maybe as a committee we could bring this up as an option at our next 
board meeting. 



11 
 

 
Mr. Gerbert said yes, we can make it accessible to collect but his thoughts are that this would 
have to come from the Dept. of Health in coordination with the state, and parents would have to 
be on board with this happening.   
 
Mrs. Leidlein stated maybe the next step with this before we even determine we need to bring 
before the board is for the Superintendent and the Director of Public Health and possibly the 
Director of Facilities to see if this is a path we want to go down.  Because there are so many 
protocols in current place with testing, and contact tracing, she indicated she would want to 
better understand all that works together with this idea.   
 
Ms. Zukowski said she would see if she could engage the Superintendent in this conversation 
and do a follow up with Donna Culbert. 
Mrs. Leidlein asked if there is any additional information with doing research on the topic.  It 
would be helpful for us to see a variety of statistics and different studies and types of information 
to look at. 
 
Public Comment:  No public comments 
 
Adjournment:   
Mrs. Leidlein moved to adjourn the meeting.  Ms. Zukowski seconds the motion. All in favor.  
Motion passes and meeting was adjourned at 6:59pm. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Joanne Morris 
 
THESE ARE DRAFT MINUTES AND ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE BOE 
CIP/FACILITIES/FINANCE SUB COMMITTEE 
 
 






















	10-13-20 BOE CIP Minutes
	10-13.20 BOE CIP Attachments1
	10-13.20 BOE CIP Attachments2

